From: Justin Glawe

To: AGO - Info

Subject: New public records request
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 1:13:18 PM
Attachments: 4 29 21 VT AG TECH SWEEP.docx

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Please see below.
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April 29, 2021



Office of the Attorney General



To whom it concerns,



This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. Per the statute, please provide records responsive to the following portions of this request as soon as possible.



For the period of January 12, 2020 to present, please provide all communications with all employees of the following companies and entities:



1. Alphabet Inc. and/or Google (emails ending in @alphabet.com or @google.com)

2. Facebook Inc. (@fb.com and @facebook.com)

3. Amazon.com, Inc. (@amazon.com)

4. Apple, Inc. (@apple.com and @apple-inc.com)



Routine law enforcement requests to access accounts of those who are suspects in ongoing criminal investigations may be excluded. Please also exclude all press releases and product notifications, including from the following domains:

• calendar-notification@google.com
• googlealerts-noreply@google.com
• notification@facebookmail.com
• noreply@apple.com
• noreply@email.apple.com
• auto-confirm@amazon.com



I understand your agency is large and encompasses many divisions and offices. But because of the disparity of search capacity among state agencies, I am asking for a search of all divisions within your agency for the above described records. If your agency is unable to complete such a broad search, I am willing to narrow my request to divisions and offices. Please do not simply deny this request as overly broad without giving me the opportunity to narrow my request based on your search capabilities.



I preemptively agree to pay fees up to $100 for the search and production of the above-described records and ask to be notified only if the estimated fees exceed that amount. Once records are compiled, please justify each deletion separately by reference to specific exemptions of the law and release all reasonably segregable portions of otherwise-exempt material.



I look forward to your response within the act’s statutory time limit.



Thank you for your consideration of this request.



Sincerely,
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April 29, 2021
Office of the Attorney General
To whom it concerns,

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. Per the statute, please provide records
responsive to the following portions of this request as soon as possible.

For the period of January 12, 2020 to present, please provide all communications with all
employees of the following companies and entities:

Alphabet Inc. and/or Google (emails ending in @alphabet.com or @google.com)
Facebook Inc. (@fb.com and @facebook.com)

Amazon.com, Inc. (@amazon.com)

Apple, Inc. (@apple.com and @apple-inc.com)

el N S

Routine law enforcement requests to access accounts of those who are suspects in ongoing
criminal investigations may be excluded. Please also exclude all press releases and product
notifications, including from the following domains:

» calendar-notification@google.com
» googlealerts-noreply@google.com
* notification@facebookmail.com

* noreply@apple.com

» noreply@email.apple.com

* auto-confirm@amazon.com

I understand your agency is large and encompasses many divisions and offices. But because of
the disparity of search capacity among state agencies, | am asking for a search of all divisions
within your agency for the above described records. If your agency is unable to complete such a
broad search, I am willing to narrow my request to divisions and offices. Please do not simply
deny this request as overly broad without giving me the opportunity to narrow my request
based on your search capabilities.

| preemptively agree to pay fees up to $100 for the search and production of the above-described
records and ask to be notified only if the estimated fees exceed that amount. Once records are
compiled, please justify each deletion separately by reference to specific exemptions of the law
and release all reasonably segregable portions of otherwise-exempt material.

I look forward to your response within the act’s statutory time limit.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
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